

Himanshu.N

MULTIMEDIA JOURNALIST

As a multimedia journalist I have over a decade of experience working with major publications such as The Times of India newspaper, Pune Mirror (The Times Group), The Wire, Mongabay, Down To Earth and 101 Reporters, holding a wide experience of working in a broadsheet, tabloid, print magazine and online. I have completed my Master's in International Journalism from Cardiff University with Chevening scholarship funded by the British government. Published author with Penguin and Centre for Science and Environment.

EXPERIENCES

CORRESPONDENT

June 2022 — Present

DOWN TO EARTH, NEW DELHI

Reporting issues related to international trade, climate change, agriculture, food and food systems (global and India), rural development and livelihoods, creating impact at policy level.

SENIOR CORRESPONDENT

2020 — 2022

THE BETTER INDIA, BENGALURU

Identifying and writing positive and inspirational stories of individuals and groups across India that have created significant impact on environment, social cause that inspires readers across sections of societies.

SENIOR CORRESPONDENT

2018 - 2020

PUNE MIRROR, PUNE

Covering exclusive stories related to environment, heritage, science and citizen issues on a daily basis. The role demanded developing exclusive sources, across sections of society, understanding their issues and to highlight them that act as catalyst to bring positive change.

CHIEF REPORTER/ SUB-EDITOR

2017 — 2018

LOKMAT TIMES, NASHIK

Managed a team of six to generate daily news stories. Producing exclusive stories and leading the team by bringing the best in them. Assisting the Editor in placement and pagination of news.

CORRESPONDENT

2014 — 2016

THE TIMES OF INDIA, NASHIK

News gathering and reporting stories on Kumbh Mela, drought, elections and crime in the city and region with a national perspective. Successfully published exclusive stories in national editions of The Times of India.

CORRESPONDENT

2012 — 2014

THE TIMES OF INDIA, AURANGABAD

Part of the launching team of The Times of India Aurangabad in reporting stories on education later expanding my area to report stories on drought in Marathwada, heritage structures, tourism and crime.

EDUCATION

CARDIFF UNI, UK

2016 — 2017

MA in International Journalism & Mass Communication

First class

UNI. OF SOUTH FLORIDA, USA

2013

Certificate course in Business Analytics and Writing skills

Distinction

PUNE UNIVERSITY

2010 — 2012

MA in Journalism & Mass Communication

Distinction

MIT INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL

2010 — 2012

Diploma in Television Production

Distinction

MIT SCHOOL of MANAGEMENT

2010 — 2012

BACHELORS IN COMPUTER APPLICATION

Distinction

SKILLS

Photography and Videography

Wordpress / WIX

Google Analytics

PERSONAL DETAILS

MOBILE:

+91-770-961-1124

E-MAIL:

himanshu.n11@gmail.com